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______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

TO:   THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE:  JANUARY 21, 2025     

FROM:   TOM DUBOIS, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT:  COUNCIL ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2025 

  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Council to discuss and review the Mayor’s proposed assignments for 2025. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Alternates are included and particularly important on boards where our representative has a vote. If the 

primary person can not attend a meeting, they should notify the alternate as early as possible, share the 

agenda materials and prep them to vote in their absence.   

 

Note there are no standing internal committees. We can form ad-hoc committees as needed and appoint at 

that time. 

 

There are several new organizations in italics at the bottom of the sheet that we should attempt to cover. 

We should attempt to ensure coverage through assignments.   

 

DISCUSSION:  

 

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  

None 

 

 

ATTACMENT:  

Draft 2025 Committee Assignments 

 

 

 

 


